
 

 

     SOUTH WEBER PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA 
 

 

 

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the Planning Commission of SOUTH WEBER CITY, Utah, 

will meet in a regular public meeting on Thursday, September 12, 2019 in the Council Chambers, 1600 

E. South Weber Dr., commencing at 6:00 p.m. 

     

P.C. MEETING (Agenda items may be moved in order or sequence to meet the needs of the Commission.) 

 

1. Welcome: Commissioner Osborne 

2. Pledge of Allegiance: Commissioner Johnson 

3. Public Comment:  

a. Please state your name and address 

b. Please keep public comments to 3 minutes or less per person  

c. Please address the entire Planning Commission  

d. Planning Commission will not respond during the public comment period 

4. Approval of Consent Agenda  

a. Minutes 2019-08-08 

b. Minutes 2019-08-22 

5. Public Hearing & Action on ORD 19-15: Removal of Title 10 Chapter 5 Article N: Commercial Overlay 

Zone 

6. Public Hearing & Action on Short Term Rental: Russell East LLC: 1143 E Canyon Drive (Parcel: 13-

645-7433) 

7. Planning Commissioner Comments (Grubb, Walton, Pitts, Johnson, Osborne) 

8. Adjourn 

 

In compliance with the Americans With Disabilities Act, individuals needing special accommodations 

during this meeting should notify the Development Coordinator, 1600 East South Weber Drive,  

South Weber, Utah 84405 (801-479-3177 x-2205) at least two days prior to the meeting. 

 
 
 

THE UNDERSIGNED DEVELOPMENT COORDINATOR FOR THE MUNICIPALITY OF SOUTH WEBER CITY HEREBY 

CERTIFIES THAT A COPY OF THE FOREGOING NOTICE WAS MAILED, EMAILED, OR POSTED TO:  1. CITY OFFICE 

BUILDING  2. FAMILY ACTIVITY CENTER  3. CITY WEBSITE www.southwebercity.com  4. UTAH PUBLIC NOTICE 

WEBSITE www.pmn.utah.gov  5. THE GOVERNING BODY MEMBERS  6. OTHERS ON THE AGENDA 

 

  
__________________________    

Date:                                Dev. Coordinator: Kimberli Guill  
 

http://www.southwebercity.com/
http://www.pmn.utah.gov/
kguill
Kim

kguill
Typewritten Text
9/05/2019



 

SOUTH WEBER CITY  

PLANNING COMMISSION WORK MEETING 

 
  

DATE OF MEETING:  8 August 2019  TIME COMMENCED:  6:03 p.m. 

 

LOCATION:  South Weber City Office at 1600 East South Weber Drive, South Weber, UT 

 

PRESENT: COMMISSIONERS:   Tim Grubb  

Debi Pitts (excused) 

        Rob Osborne  

        Wes Johnson  

        Taylor Walton    

  

  CODE ENFORCER:   Chris Tremea 

 

  CITY MANAGER:    David Larson 

 

CITY ENGINEER:    Brandon Jones 

 

CITY PLANNER:    Barry Burton  

 

  DEVELOPMENT COORDINATOR:  Kimberli Guill 

 

  

Transcriber:  Minutes transcribed by Michelle Clark 

 

ATTENDEES:  Blair Halverson 

 

Commissioner Osborne excused Commissioner Pitts from tonight’s meeting. 

 

Approval of Consent Agenda  

a. Minutes 11 July 2019  

 

Other Business:  Commissioner Osborne addressed information he was given by Mayor 

Sjoblom concerning the public comment portion of a meeting.  It is as follows: 

  

1. Those who wish to make public comment need to come to the podium and state their 

name and address for the record. 

2. Keep public comments to three minutes or less per person. 

3. Address the entire Planning Commission 

4. Note the Planning Commission will not respond during the public comment period. 

 

Short Term Rentals:  Commissioner Walton questioned if the city needs to have short term 

rentals in all residential zones.  Commissioner Osborne understands what Commissioner Walton 

is saying but isn’t sure how to identify which zones.  David Larson, City Manager, reported 

many complaints can lead to the shutting down of operating a short term rental, but it has to start 



South Weber City Planning Commission Work Meeting             8 August 2019   Page 2 of 2 

with a conditional use permit.  Council Member Halverson pointed out it is one unit per 

household.   

 

At the Planning Commission held on 11 July 2019, there was a question concerning a short term 

rental being considered a hotel.  The Planning Commission has since received information from 

Doug Ahlstrom, City Attorney, concerning the definition of a hotel.  According to Mr. Ahlstrom, 

this doesn’t apply to short term rental.  Barry Burton, City Planner, stated there is a claim that 

any short term rental less than 30 days, kicks it into the international building code.  The two 

requirements are: (1) sprinkling and (2) less than 10 people.  David explained that isn’t 

something the city can take on right now and would be considered a State issue.  Discussion took 

place regarding information that has been left off of the conditional use permit application and 

the need for the applicant to complete this information (maximum number of people, etc.).  

David reminded the Planning Commission the property needs to fit into a residential area. The 

Planning Commission discussed the maximum number of people is based on specific location.   

 

Commissioner Osborne reported there are individuals who will be in attendance tonight that will 

want to discuss the Deer Run Flats development.  He stated they are welcome to make public 

comment.          

 

Public Hearing and Action on Lopez Retreat Short Term Rental Conditional Use Permit at 

1191 E Canyon Drive, Parcel (13-297-0119):  

 

Action on Cobblestone Resort Short Term Rental Conditional Use Permit at 1923 E 

Canyon Drive, Parcel (13-184-0030):  

 

Action on Adam Braithwaite Short Term Rental Conditional Use Permit at 1936 E Cedar 

Bench Drive, Parcel (13-165-0050): 

 

General Plan Update:  (no discussion on this item) 

 

ADJOURNED:   6:28 p.m.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

 

APPROVED:    ______________________________ Date    

      Chairperson:  Rob Osborne  

 

 

     ______________________________ 

     Transcriber:  Michelle Clark 

 

 

     ______________________________ 

   Attest:   Development Coordinator:  Kimberli Guill 

 

 

 



 

SOUTH WEBER CITY  

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

 
  

DATE OF MEETING:  8 August 2019                     TIME COMMENCED:  6:32 p.m. 

 

LOCATION:  South Weber City Office at 1600 East South Weber Drive, South Weber, UT 

 

PRESENT: COMMISSIONERS:   Tim Grubb  

Debi Pitts (excused)   

        Rob Osborne  

        Wes Johnson  

        Taylor Walton  

         

  CODE ENFORCER:   Chris Tremea  

 

CITY MANAGER:    David Larson 

 

CITY PLANNER:    Barry Burton 

 

CITY ENGINEER:    Brandon Jones 

 

  DEVELOPMENT COORDINATOR: Kimberli Guill 

       

Transcriber:  Minutes transcribed by Michelle Clark 

 

 
 

A PUBLIC WORK MEETING was held at 6:00 p.m. to REVIEW AGENDA ITEMS  

 

 
 

ATTENDEES: Blair Halverson, Carol Braithwaite, Julie Losee, Bridgette Hadlock, Sherry 

Wooton, Jessica Manyano, Fran Olson, Jean Jenkins, Carissa Wentworth, Haley Alberts, Jeff 

Bench, Jeff Eddings, Tammy Long, Michael Grant, Paul Sturm, Sandra Layland, Joan & Bill 

Turner, Lesa & Tom Wright, Mark & Sherrie West, Chris Hanson, Kaitlyn Hanson, Hilary 

Bench, Francesco & Misti Lopez, and Mindi Smith. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  Commissioner Osborne 

 

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 

• Minutes of 11 July 2019 

 

Commissioner Johnson moved to approve the consent agenda as written.  Commissioner 

Walton seconded the motion.  Commissioners Osborne, Johnson, and Walton voted aye. 

Commissioner Grubb abstained as he was excused from the meeting.  The motion carried. 

 



South Weber City Planning Commission Meeting        8 August 2019        Page 2 of 8 

 

 

DECLARATION OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST: (None) 

 

Commissioner Walton moved to open the public hearing.  Commissioner Johnson seconded 

the motion.  Commissioners Grubb, Osborne, Johnson, and Walton voted aye. The motion 

carried. 

 

************************ PUBLIC HEARING **************************** 

 

Lopez Retreat Short Term Rental Conditional Use Permit at 1191 E Canyon Drive, Parcel 

(13-297-0119):  This application is for a conditional use permit at 1191 E. Canyon Drive for a 

short-term rental.  The total acreage is .33.  Hours of operation is 24 hours.  There are 6 

bedrooms and 7 parking stalls.  Commissioner Osborne asked if there was any public comment.  

There was none. 

 

Commissioner Johnson moved to close the public hearing.  Commissioner Walton seconded 

the motion.  Commissioners Grubb, Osborne, Johnson, and Walton voted aye. The motion 

carried. 

 

************************ PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED************************** 

 

Misti & Francesco Lopez, 1191 E. Canyon Drive, approached the Planning Commission. Misti 

explained they have been operating a short-term rental in their home for a few years and she 

appreciates the opportunity to now be able to submit taxes to South Weber City.  She has grown 

up in South Weber City.  She said the majority of rentals are for approximately 15 guests.  She 

said they come for funerals, weddings, Hill Air Force Base, attractions, etc.  She hasn’t had any 

issues with those who stay in her home.  Misti reported most of the rentals are in the summertime 

or holidays, but they rent year-round.  Her family is not in the home while it is being rented.   

She explained they have 6 bedrooms and 7 beds.  She said they have accommodations for 15 

people.  Commissioner Grubb discussed keeping this rental with a residential feel.  He feels a 

maximum of 15 people is acceptable.  Misti explained they have a three-car garage and enough 

parking for 7 stalls.  Chris Tremea, City Code Enforcer, mentioned the city has not received any 

complaints with this short-term rental.  Commissioner Grubb feels a maximum of 18 occupants 

would be acceptable.  It was stated there should be an annual review of the conditional use 

permit.  Commissioner Johnson commented that his home is located down the street from this 

home, and he doesn’t notice there is even a short-term rental.   

 

Commissioner Grubb moved to approve the Lopez Retreat Short Term Rental Conditional 

Use Permit at 1191 E Canyon Drive, Parcel (13-297-0119) subject to the following 

conditions: 

 

1. Limit of 18 occupants per day 

2. Annual conditional use permit review 

 

Commissioner Walton seconded the motion.  Commissioners Grubb, Osborne, Johnson, 

and Walton voted aye. The motion carried. 

 

 



South Weber City Planning Commission Meeting        8 August 2019        Page 3 of 8 

 

Action on Cobblestone Resort Short Term Rental Conditional Use Permit at 1923 E 

Canyon Drive, Parcel (13-184-0030):  The proposed use for this property is a short-term rental. 

This property is 1.14 acres. The square footage of business is 3,000 square feet. The anticipated 

number of employees is 4.  Days of operation is 7 days a week.  There are 4 bedrooms and 8 

parking stalls. There are 4 smoke detectors, 1 carbon monoxide detector, and 1 fire extinguisher.   

 

WonAe Mier & Dustin Shiozaki, property owners of 1923 E. Canyon Drive, approached the 

Planning Commission. 

 

Commissioner Osborne explained this item was tabled because of the questions surrounding 

whether or not this is considered a hotel (Chapter 1 General Provisions 10.1.10 Definitions:   

HOTEL: A building designed or occupied as the more or less temporary abiding place of fifteen 

(15) or more individuals who are, for compensation, lodged with or without meals. Hotels 

(transient lodging) are only allowed in COMMERCIAL-RECREATION ZONE (C-R) and 

HIGHWAY-COMMERCIAL ZONE (C.H).  Commissioner Osborne reported the City Attorney, 

Doug Ahlstrom, has reviewed this city code 10.1.10 and stated this short-term rental is not 

considered a hotel. 

 

Commissioner Osborne explained to those in attendance that the city ordinance doesn’t allow for 

two units.  This is for one unit.  He asked the property owners how many occupants.  Dustin said 

the fire marshal said he recommended for 34 occupants.  Commissioner Grubb asked about the 4 

employees on the application.  Dustin said the employees are there to clean.  WonAe said she 

will stay there sometimes in the basement.  Commissioner Grubb asked about how many 

occupants stay at this location.  Dustin said 10 people.  WonAe said sometimes they have more, 

maybe 15. She said they have nine total bedrooms.  Barry Burton, City Planner, asked how many 

beds.  WonAe said 11 upstairs and 10 downstairs for a total of 21 beds.  Commissioner Grubb 

voiced his concern because this is a home in a neighborhood and the goal is to keep these homes 

treated likes homes.  He pointed out the city isn’t looking for lodges or hotels.  Chris Tremea 

stated he has inspected this home.  He reported there are 5 bedrooms downstairs.  Some of the 

bedrooms have queen bunk beds with king size beds.  Each room has a smoke detector, carbon 

monoxide detector, and fire extinguishers.  There are 8 parking stalls.   Commissioner Osborne 

discussed 20 occupants.  Commissioner Grubb feels that may be too many.  Chris Tremea 

pointed out there have been several complaints on this short-term rental with the main complaint 

being parking.  He suggested the property owners come up with a map identifying where 

individuals can park.  He reminded those in attendance that this is a large home and has potential 

for a lot of occupants, which brings a lot of noise.  He feels with the education and 

encouragement from the ordinance, it is completely up to the property owners that they are 

abiding by this ordinance.  Commissioner Walton expressed given the number of bedrooms and 

the size of the lot, he suggested 18 occupants.  Commissioner Johnson suggested posting the city 

ordinance on site.  Chris said he advised the owners to have a three-ring binder that is accessible 

to the customers with the guidelines.  Barry Burton, City Planner, feels it is important to be 

consistent.  It was suggested the conditional use permit be reviewed a minimum of annually.  

Barry said it can be reviewed if needed, more often.    

 

Commissioner Grubb moved to approve the Cobblestone Resort Short Term Rental 

Conditional Use Permit at 1923 E Canyon Drive, Parcel (13-184-0030) subject to the 

following conditions: 

 



South Weber City Planning Commission Meeting        8 August 2019        Page 4 of 8 

 

1. All tenants must use off street parking 

2. Maximum of 18 occupants 

3. Annual Conditional Use Permit Review  

 

Commissioner Walton seconded the motion.  Commissioners Grubb, Osborne, Johnson, 

and Walton voted aye. The motion carried. 

 

David Larson, City Manager, reminded those in attendance that the conditional use permit is not 

the business license.  He said there are still a few steps that need to be reviewed for the business 

license for this property. 

 

Action on Adam Braithwaite Short Term Rental Conditional Use Permit at 1936 E Cedar 

Bench Drive, Parcel (13-165-0050):   The proposed use for this property is a short-term rental.  

The total acreage is .29.  The hours of operation are 24 hours Sunday through Saturday.  There 

are 5 bedrooms.  There are 7 smoke detectors, 2 carbon monoxide detectors, and 2 fire 

extinguishers.  

 

Carol Braithwaite, 1936 Cedar Bench Drive, said she is representing her son who has been 

deployed.  She said the maximum occupancy is 14.  She said the fire marshal suggested 12 

occupants.  She estimated an average of 8 occupants.  She explained there is a two-car garage.  

She understands they have had complaints with parking.  She has two three ring binders for 

occupants to read concerning the guidelines.  She said they have 5 bedrooms.  Chris said Mrs. 

Braithwaite has been very receptive to his phone calls.  Commissioner Osborne suggested a 

maximum of 12 occupants with 4 parking stalls.   

 

Commissioner Walton moved to approve the Adam Braithwaite Short Term Rental 

Conditional Use Permit at 1936 E Cedar Bench Drive, Parcel (13-165-0050) subject to the 

following conditions: 

 

1. Maximum of 12 occupants 

2. Annual Conditional Use Permit Review 

3. Maximum of 4 vehicles 

 

Commissioner Johnson seconded the motion.  Commissioners Grubb, Osborne, Johnson, 

and Walton voted aye. The motion carried. 

 

General Plan Update:    

 

David Larson, City Manager, explained the Planning Commission has been reviewing the 

general plan and is now getting ready to present it on-line for public comment.  This should take 

place around 1 September 2019.  Public comment will be received throughout September to 

October 11, 2019.  Open Houses will be held October 2nd & 3rd.  Hopefully, the City Council will 

be able to review it by November.    

 

Barry Burton, City Planner, addressed the moderate-income housing section. The State has 

mandated that cities have a moderate-income housing plan for the last ten years.  He explained 

that each year the State would query the city to see if we had a plan and we would send them a 

copy of it.  Because of legislation that was passed this year, the city needs to adopt a new 



South Weber City Planning Commission Meeting        8 August 2019        Page 5 of 8 

 

moderate-income housing plan by the end of the year.  This plan will need to be approved by a 

State agency and will need to meet their requirements. He explained that in the past South Weber 

City’s income levels were used for the calculations. The State is requiring the city use the Davis 

County wide average income levels.  The income levels for Davis County wide are much lower 

than for South Weber City, which has affected moderate income housing quite a bit.  The 

housing market, itself, has escalated so high and so fast, that some of the housing the city once 

considered to be moderate income housing, is no longer considered moderate income.  As a 

result, the only moderate-income housing remaining in the city is apartments.   

 

Barry explained moderate income housing is defined in the Utah Code as:   

Housing occupied or served for occupancy by households with a gross household income 

equal to or less than 80% of the median gross income for households of the same size in 

the county in which the city is located. 

 

He reported in Davis County that is $75,961, according to the 2017 census numbers.  80% of that 

is $60,768.  That means the formula used to purchase a home at 3.1 x annual salary end up a 

home purchase of $188,380.  There is no housing in the county that is being built and sold for 

that.  There is no townhome is this city that can be purchased for that price. The formula for rent 

is .27 x monthly income.  He explained you take $60,768 and divide it by 12 which equals 

$5,064 x .27 = $1,367.  That means rentals are the only form of affordable moderate-income 

housing in this community.  Commissioner Johnson commented that how many developers will 

rent at that price.  Barry stated the city can’t force a developer to rent at a certain price, but the 

city does have to provide opportunities to rent at that price.  He reported the city currently has 87 

rental units.  The State hasn’t required a number of units yet, but he does see that coming in the 

future.  Barry pointed out to get an idea of what this means, he compiled census data to find out 

how many South Weber residents fall below the threshold of $60,768 and it turned out to be 

20%. According to Davis County there are 35% that fall below that threshold.  In looking at 

South Weber City’s build out population of 13,000, if the city provided 24% in rental housing, 

the city would have to come up with 755 units somewhere in this community.  He reiterated once 

again, the city doesn’t control that, but the city does have to provide the opportunity.  

Commissioner Grubb asked if that is the only avenue to satisfy the State.  Barry explained that 

Utah Code Annotated 10-9a-403 (2) (b) (iii) requires the city to choose at least three from a list 

of 23 ways, A through W, in which it can and will pursue the encouragement of moderate-

income housing.  South Weber has chosen the following: 

 

(A) Rezone for densities necessary to assure the production of moderate-income housing. 

(B) Facilitate the rehabilitation or expansion of infrastructure that will encourage 

construction of moderate-income housing. 

(E) Create or allow for, and reduce regulations related to, accessory dwelling units in 

residential zones. 

(F) Allow for higher density or moderate-income residential development in commercial and 

mixed-use zones, commercial centers, or employment centers. 

(U) Apply for partner with an entity that applies for programs administered by a 

metropolitan planning organization or other transportation agency that provides technical 

planning assistance. 

 

Barry explained the city is looking at the potential use of the two gravel pits, as they come to the 

end of their life, and there is a possibility of housing in the bottom of Staker Parsons Gravel Pit.  



South Weber City Planning Commission Meeting        8 August 2019        Page 6 of 8 

 

He said if the city doesn’t do this, the State can withhold funding for roads, sewer, water etc.  

Commissioner Grubb feels as part of the general plan update, the city should consider the gravel 

pits for moderate income housing.  Commissioner Osborne suggested the Planning Commission 

go back to the maps and review the zoning in the city.   

 

It was stated the Planning Commission will meet on 22 August 2019 to review the general plan 

and zoning maps at 6:00 p.m.   

 

Barry asked the Planning Commission if they have any more comments to let him know.  He 

also thanked Commissioner Walton and Brandon Jones for putting together the easement maps 

that identify the noise zone etc. Barry pointed out there were over 200 documents to go through 

and pull out legal descriptions.  He said you can see where the curve line is that follow the Ldn 

line.  All of the easements are different and have different development restrictions.  He 

understands there may be gaps.  He would like to use the map as a flag for the city to require 

more information.  Commissioner Johnson feels the maps should be available to developers.  

Commissioner Walton stated the land use study will also look at the easements and 

recommendations; however, he doesn’t know when that will happen.  Commissioner Walton is 

aware that a Request for Proposal has gone out and Layton City is asking surrounding cities to 

review that.  David Larson will reach out to Layton City to review.  Barry said this information is 

extremely valuable to the city.  Commissioner Johnson said it is important to have public input 

for the general plan. 

 

Public Comments –  

1. Those who wish to make public comment need to come to the podium and state their 

name and address for the record. 

2. Keep public comments to three minutes or less per person. 

3. Address the entire Planning Commission 

4. Note the Planning Commission will not respond during the public comment period. 

 

Jeff Bench, 1916 East Canyon Drive, lives across the street from Cobblestone Resort.  He said 

whatever Chris Tremea makes is not enough.  Mr. Bench is grateful for the city for the time and 

effort spend putting together the short-term rental ordinance.  He appreciates the open forums.  

He is cautiously optimistic.  He commented 18 occupants does not happen at this location often 

and it is usually more.  He is excited about 8 vehicles.  He would like to be involved.  He 

challenged his neighbors to give the ordinance a chance.   

 

Fran Olson, 6907 E. 675 S., asked how long the renters are staying and if there are any 

background checks being done.  She hopes there is a plan to beautify the city.  For example, 

putting water in the gravel pit. 

 

Haley Alberts, 7560 S. 1740 E. asked about the mandates from the state for moderate income 

housing.  South Weber City is unique geographically. South Weber Elementary is reaching 

capacity.  She asked if the gravel pits are a flood zone.  She would like to know what happens if 

the housing market crashes and whether or not the plan can be amended.   

 

Paul Sturm, 2527 Deer Run Drive, asked if the Planning Commission is aware that the Lofts at 

Deer Run developer has had issues in Sunset City.  He has an exhibit he would like included in 

the minutes (SEE ATTACHED).  He will present the city with a copy of State code and 



South Weber City Planning Commission Meeting        8 August 2019        Page 7 of 8 

 

falsification of official matters.  He said the third exhibit is the packet he presented to the City 

Council on 23 July 2019.  Finally, concerning the general plan, he is wondering if it is possible 

to do track changes.  He feels this would allow for more transparency.  

 

Jessica Manyano, 1852 E. 7775 S., asked about the sewer issues for the east side and how that 

will affect more housing.  She hopes it isn’t corrected by increasing the water rates.   

 

Chris Hansen, 7318 S. 1950 East, asked if the Planning Commission is aware of the Utah State 

Building Code.  He said more than 10 occupants for short term rentals is in violation.   

 

PLANNING COMMISSION ITEMS: 

 

Commissioner Grubb:  He would like the Planning Commission to review an architectural 

design for upcoming commercial.  He would like to review building standards including style 

etc.  He would suggest looking at ways to conserve water with xeriscaping.   

 

Commissioner Walton:  He asked how to address schools in the general plan. Barry said the 

school district does monitor what is going on in cities and are planning for growth.  David 

suggested contacting the Davis School District while the city is in the process of amending the 

general plan.   

 

Commissioner Johnson:  He reported Weber Pathway has built a trail from Fisherman’s access 

underneath Highway 84.  He explained Weber Pathway is aware that they will be constructing 

the trail through the RV Park.  He suggested looking at areas for canoes and kayaks by the 

Fisherman’s access area.  He reported a study has been done concerning filling the water pit and 

there are not enough water rights.    

 

Commissioner Osborne:  He stated the city has professional people who are trying their best to 

help us through some of these things.  He said Mayor Sjoblom and the City Council want what is 

best for the city and are doing their best to balance everything the city needs and wants.  He 

appreciates them for all they do.  He thanked the Planning Commission for their efforts.   

 

David Larson, City Manager:  explained there will be a frequently asked questions added to 

the city website to answer questions presented tonight and others received by the city.  He said 

the City Council will be reviewing the drafted document and then it will be posted.   

 

He explained there is not a whole lot the city can do about the State mandate for moderate 

income housing.  He said there are 23 options that can be presented so that the community can 

have input.  He said the city has sewer capacity, but the issue is really planning and timing.  He 

said we are modeling flow rates and reading meters for actual flow rates.  He said there is flow 

available for the Lofts and Deer Run.  He said a plan is in place, but it just takes time.  He said 

they are trying to answer questions as quickly as possible.   

 

ADJOURNED:  Commissioner Grubb moved to adjourn the Planning Commission 

meeting at 8:26 p.m.  Commissioner Johnson seconded the motion.   Commissioners 

Grubb, Osborne, Johnson, and Walton voted yes.   The motion carried. 

 

 



South Weber City Planning Commission Meeting        8 August 2019        Page 8 of 8 

 

   APPROVED: ______________________________ Date    

     Chairperson:  Rob Osborne  

 

 

     ______________________________ 

     Transcriber:  Michelle Clark 

 

 

     ______________________________ 

Attest: Development Coordinator:  Kimberli Guill  

                                                                     



 

SOUTH WEBER CITY  

PLANNING COMMISSION WORK MEETING 

 
  

DATE OF MEETING:  22 August 2019  TIME COMMENCED:  6:00 p.m. 

 

LOCATION:  South Weber City Office at 1600 East South Weber Drive, South Weber, UT 

 

PRESENT: COMMISSIONERS:   Tim Grubb  

Debi Pitts (excused) 

        Rob Osborne  

        Wes Johnson  

        Taylor Walton    

  

  CITY ENGINEER:    Brandon Jones 

 

  CITY PLANNER:    Barry Burton  

 

  PLANNING COORDINATOR:  Kimberli Guill 

 

  

Transcriber:  Minutes transcribed by Michelle Clark 

 

ATTENDEES:  Tammy Long, Craig & Jackie Layton, Michael Poff, Elizabeth Rice, Paul 

Sturm, Blair Halverson, Michael Grant, Lynn Poll, Bentley & Janette McEntire, Julie Losee, 

Terry George, Todd Rimmasch, Candace Magleby, Shawn Magleby, Denis Petersen, Lisa 

Sweatfield, Kenny Carson, Sally Roberts, Brandyn Bodily, Sandra Layland, Deann Hoggan, 

David Hoggan, Fran Olson, Brianne Travierso, Mike Bastian, Doyle Waters, Mindi Smith, Haley 

Alberts, Dusty Petty, Angie Petty, Natalie Browning, Abbey Smith, Micah Smith, Kory 

Sweatfield, Amy Mitchell, Jean Jenkins, Corinne Johnson, Lynn Poll, and Haley Alberts. 

 

General Plan Work Meeting- This is a review of various sections of the General Plan before 

it is posted for public review and comments.   Commissioner Osborne welcomed everyone in 

attendance and stated this is a work/planning commission meeting in which the general plan will 

be reviewed.  

 

Barry Burton, City Planner, began by addressing Commissioner Johnson’s comments and 

suggestions for the general plan. He reported that he made most of Commissioners Johnsons 

changes in the draft version of the general plan.  Commissioner Johnson feels an item that should 

be addressed is the Commercial Overlay Zone (C-O Zone) (Mixed Use).  He pointed out back in 

January when the City Council and Planning Commission met, we had a discussion concerning 

mixed overlay and he suggested that language be added to include it is the desire of the city that 

commercial overly and mixed use zones are at least a 60/40 commercial/residential footprint. 

Brandon Jones, City Engineer, stated in discussions with the City Council that kind of changes 

the whole dynamic of the C-O Zone.  Commissioner Osborne reviewed the discussion on 20 

August 2019 at the City Council meeting concerning what to do with the C-O Zone.  

Commissioner Osborne reported the City Council doesn’t really want a C-O Zone and would like 



South Weber City Planning Commission Work Meeting            22 August 2019   Page 2 of 8 

to look at building a true overlay zone. Barry Burton, City Planner, explained the Commercial 

Overlay Zone (C-O Zone) and feels it is missed named.  He explained it is not an actual overlay 

zone, but a zone in itself.  He stated an overlay acts as a PRUD in that it can go into several 

different residential zones, but there are requirements and allowances that go on top of that 

existing zone.  He explained the C-O Zone isn’t written that way. It is a commercial zone that 

allows for residential.  He said the City Council is interested in getting rid of the C-O Zone and 

look at a true overlay zone.  He said there is a lot of detail that needs to be worked out. He asked 

the question if there is room in the city for mixed use.  He said the city would like public 

comment as to where this should be allowed.  Commissioner Johnson discussed having more of a 

walkable community.  He then asked if the options for moderate income housing can be 

advertised to the community.  Brandon said we have discussed getting feedback from the 

community concerning that.   

 

Barry would like to know the Planning Commissions thoughts on mixed use.  Commissioner 

Osborne asked what is the difference between high density and mixed use.  Barry understands 

the concern for 25 units per acre and if that is too high and we want to set something lower, then 

let’s do it. 

 

Brandon explained mixed use is simply a mixed of commercial and residential.  He stated it can 

be a combination of both.  Barry explained how the commercial is the “carrot” for the developer 

to bring some commercial into the city. Commissioner Osborne stated we need to have a tool to 

have the conversation.  He feels if the primary zone is commercial then most of it needs to be 

commercial.  Commissioner Walton feels there is too much mixed use on the current general 

plan. Brandon reminded everyone the maps are drafted maps.  Commissioner Walton is 

concerned about how much commercial the city can sustain.  Commissioner Grubb feels a mixed 

use can be a good tool for the city.  Commissioner Johnson suggested adding the number of 

acreage available on the Weber River corridor.  He also suggested adding the Limitations of 

Landowner Liability Act 57-14.  He suggested adding SR-60 to South Weber Drive. 

Commissioner Johnson suggested adding language to the Charter School Trail to include this 

will be facilitate commuter access to the south. 

 

Commissioner Grubb discussed limiting driveway access to South Bench Drive.  Discussion 

took place regarding the additional Uintah City access and the importance of including this 

section in the plan even though it may be difficult.  Commissioner Osborne suggested adding 

that 1900 East will connect to South Bench Drive and the top.  Discussion took place regarding 

this access being an extra access in and out of South Weber City.  Brandon discussed adding a 

traffic signal at 2100 East and South Bench Drive.   

 

Brandon stated having the current construction on South Weber Drive has confirmed that the city 

doesn’t have a well-connected system without going on South Weber Drive.  He said some of 

these future connections can help from a safety perspective.  Commissioner Grubb feels a couple 

of minor connections could make a big difference.     

 

Commissioner Walton discussed his concerns with the health of residents in the city with the 

gravel pits.  He suggested adding a link to the general plan in the text when it is finalized. 

Commissioner Osborne suggested adding to the general plan that the gravel pits will allow a 

large piece of land for development in the city.  Commissioner Walton suggested adding a 

graphic for the density section.  He also suggested adding a link for the Record of Decision 



South Weber City Planning Commission Work Meeting            22 August 2019   Page 3 of 8 

(ROD) for the Hill Air Force Base Environmental Impact.  Discussion took place regarding 

focusing on a variety of homes with certain efficiencies gained for each density type.  It was 

stated direct access north and south from South Weber Drive to Highway 89 needs to be 

preserved.  Commissioner Osborne would like to see the addition of South Weber City being a 

recreational community.  Barry will add it to the introduction page. 

 

The Planning Commission reviewed the land use maps.  Barry stated the current general plan 

designates open space on all land within the 75 Ldn noise zone.  He said we need to determine 

what we think is an appropriate zone(s) for that area.  Zone options that generally allow those 

land uses the easements also allow are: (1) T-1 Transitional Light Industrial zone except for 

residences (2) L-1 Light Industrial zone except for residences (3) C-R Commercial Recreation 

zone (4) B-C Business Commercial zone (5) New zone designed specifically for these noise and 

easement affected properties.  The Planning Commission agreed limiting the gray area south of 

South Weber Drive to C-R Commercial Recreation with the potential of creating a new zone.  

The Planning Commission discussed the gray area north of South Weber Drive.  It was suggested 

identifying this area as C-R Commercial Recreation with an asterisk listing the zone options. 

 

Barry explained we need to look at the new intersection of two minor arterial roads - South 

Weber Dr. and South Bench Dr.   It was stated this area will be identified as potential 

commercial.  Discussion took place regarding the Stephens property and it was decided to 

remove the asterisk and the C-O Zone.  It was decided to add more commercial with potential of 

mixed use on the south side of South Bench Drive as well as the east side of 475 East.  

Commissioner Johnson suggested identifying the intersection of South Bench Drive and Old Fort 

Road as commercial.  It was decided to put it on the map and get public comment.  The Ray 

property and the City Office property will be identified H-D Zone.  Brandon identified the small 

area at the northeast side of the bend in South Weber Drive which is currently designated as 

commercial and light industrial.  It was decided the light industrial area will be designated 

commercial.  Parsons Gravel Pit will be identified commercial highway with a mixed use 

overlay.  The two properties on the north side of South Weber Drive will be amended to 

commercial.  Brandon identified areas where the commercial overlay zone will be removed.   

Areas on the intermediate bench will be identified as business commerce.  Further east the 

property is to be identified as C-R Zone and R-M Zone.   

 

The Planning Commission reviewed the Vehicle Transportation Map.  Brandon stated the red 

dashes identify streets that need to connect.  It was decided there will be a red dash going 

through Parsons Gravel Pit for a possible road.   

 

The Planning Commission reviewed the Active Transportation and Parks Map and the 

Annexation Map. Discussion took place regarding the city owned property that was once owned 

by the Petersen family. Commissioner Grubb discussed the possibility of trails on the hillside 

going up to the canal.  He stated there is an area to park for a trailhead.  Brandon feels that 

parking area is pretty tight. He feels it makes sense for a trail but he isn’t sure it makes sense to 

park cars at the bottom of the hill.   

 

Discussion took place concerning the annexation plan.  Commissioner Johnson suggested doing 

an RPP on the Job Corp property.  The Planning Commission reviewed the Sensitive Lands Map.  

Brandon said this map reflects the current information received from Hill Air Force Base 



South Weber City Planning Commission Work Meeting            22 August 2019   Page 4 of 8 

(HAFB).  Barry suggested labeling the operable units.  Commissioner Johnson suggested 

identifying the wetland areas.   

 

Barry discussed the need for some private street standards particularly for high-density 

residential developments.  He said we need setback requirements, requirements for sidewalk, 

curb, & gutter etc.  He feels there should be a minimum setback of 20 ft. from a private road so 

that there is ability to park in front of the garage.  He suggested making some subdivision 

ordinance amendments.  Commissioner Johnson suggested looking at Home Owner Associations 

as well.   

 

Commissioner Osborne asked which zones will be allowed to have a mixed use overlay.  Barry 

thinks there are only a few zones that the city would want to have that possibility i.e. Business 

Commerce, Commercial High Way Zone and possibly the Light Industrial Zone.  He said these 

are things we need to discuss.   Commissioner Grubb commented we need to establish some sort 

of density.  Commissioner Walton asked about accessory dwelling units and whether or not they 

are allowed in new developments.  Barry explained we need to define accessory dwelling unit 

(basement apartment, detached dwelling, or attached dwelling) and add it to an ordinance.  

Councilmember Halverson asked concerning moderate income housing, if the city has to state 

the maximum purchase price in the moderate income housing plan section of the general plan.  

Barry discussed the possibility of taking those kinds of references out. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS: 

 

Commissioner Osborne asked if there was any public comment.  He asked individuals to state 

their name, address, and go around the room. 

 

Tammy Long, 2178 E. Deer Run Drive, suggested the city look to Job Corps Forestry Service 

as they will build the trails and all you have to do is provide them lunch.  She is concerned about 

the 75 degree incline of 1900 East and she feels a connection to Layton City is a bad idea.  She 

mentioned that UDOT approval is needed for construction on South Weber Drive.  She pointed 

out there are restrictive easements that the city needs to be aware of.  She pointed out there is a 

restrictive easement on 850 East. She suggested contacting the Davis County Recorder’s Office 

concerning the easements.    

 

Michael Poff, 154 Harper Way, submitted a document for the record.  He explained when the 

last general plan was approved it was approved with certain conditions and those conditions were 

never implemented on the maps, even though there were multiple emails and comments in the 

minutes of other meetings.  He said the connection road (South Bench Drive) was removed from 

the general plan. He voiced his frustration because hundreds of thousands of dollars have been 

spent and improvements have gone in based on that not be corrected.  He suggested the 

community be aware that when they make comments and things are approved and the city staff 

doesn’t want that it will probably be ignored, even if it is approved in a motion.  He encouraged 

the city to develop a disaster mitigation plan and include the Weber River in it.  He stated if trails 

are identified in the fire mitigation plan, then the city can receive federal funds.   He suggested 

spending more time looking at the gravel pit so that they don’t turn into a land fill.  He explained 

that is why the gravel pit was identified as commercial recreation to prohibit that.  (SEE 

ATTACHED) 

 



South Weber City Planning Commission Work Meeting            22 August 2019   Page 5 of 8 

Elizabeth Rice 7875 S. 2310 E., she appreciates keeping the Poll property mixed use for 

commercial property.  She feels that is the only way to attract commercial development.  She 

understands the city wants this as a gateway to the community.  She explained that the city has 

always had a vision in that the gravel pit could be a lake with attractive things put around it.  She 

feels the city needs to think of a vision of what they want and bring it to fruition.   

 

Lynn Poll, 826 E. South Weber Drive, attended the meetings when a lake was discussed for the 

gravel pit and was told it could cost anywhere from $25 to $50 million. He voiced his concern 

with a road connection to Layton City. He understands when the road was constructed to the 

water tank, the city promised it would never connect. He discussed his concerns with dust from 

the gravel pit.  He isn’t in favor of high density. He attended meetings the last time the general 

plan was reviewed and South Bench Drive wasn’t on the general plan.  He discussed the hillside 

being unstable, steep, and having arsenic on it.  He isn’t sure where South Bench Drive is going.   

 

Ryan Harris, 8039 S. Cedar Court, stated he was in the meeting too when they decided the 

road going up there is too steep.  He discussed keeping South Weber City with a home town feel 

and creating nature trails or an amphitheater.  He isn’t in favor of South Bench Drive connecting 

to Layton City, and feels this property would be better to be preserved for nature.  He feels the 

property next to the on and off ramps should be commercial and not mixed use.   

 

Michael Grant, 2622 Deer Run Drive, is nervous about the mixed use overlay being another C-

O Zone.  He would like a visual on the city website.  He feels South Bench Drive cost should be 

picked up by a developer.  He would like to know where the city is on moderate housing 

mandate from the State and whether or not the city is behind or caught up.  He said the east end 

of South Weber is currently nearing the end of the sewer capacity. He then referenced line 671 

on the general plan concerning the east end of South Weber currently nearing capacity of the 

sewer system. 

 

Denis Petersen, 8030 S. 2350 E., feels the Planning Commission is focused on high density, but 

not the community.  He is concerned about changing the C-O Zone to a mixed use overlay and 

asked if the Planning Commission is changing terms or are they actually going to address what 

the community is looking for. He asked what the identity of South Weber is.  He stated it is a 

small town feel.  He explained South Weber is not Ogden, or Layton.  He said we don’t need the 

high density unless there is an absolute purpose of which he hasn’t heard that purpose except to 

be a carrot for commercial.  He wants to know if the term is just being changed from commercial 

overlay to mixed use appease the council and the community.   

 

Bentley McEntire, 8005 Cedar Court, voiced the connection road to the city’s water tank is too 

steep. He explained it is as steep as Power Mountain Road. He is concerned about individuals 

going off of the road.  He feels it is unsafe as it is a 14% grade.  Brandon Jones, City Engineer, 

verified that road is a 14% grade.  He is concerned that high schoolers coming from Northridge 

will speed down this road and may end up dead in his backyard.   

 

Jackie Layton, 8017 S. Cedar Court, is concerned about the access road to the water tank 

being a safety hazard.  She likes the community the way it is.  She is concerned about high 

density with higher crime rates and fire hazards.     

 



South Weber City Planning Commission Work Meeting            22 August 2019   Page 6 of 8 

Craig Layton, 8017 S. Cedar Court, feels the city is underestimating the amount of traffic 

connecting to Layton City.   

 

Lisa Sweatfield, 8051 S. Cedar Court, she is concerned about Commissioner Osbornes 

comment about Mr. McEntire being a doctor and helping with an accident on the access road to 

the water tank.  She is concerned about the safety issues surrounding this location.  She said 

there are homes and kids in this area.  She said this is a loving community.  She feels South 

Weber today isn’t South Weber even five years ago.  She doesn’t believe in so much building. 

 

Commissioner Osborne stated he has lived here a long time and he has seen kids killed on 

Highway 89.  He feels the best thing the city can do is get the kids off of Highway 89.  He feels 

the access road can be built safely and that is what he is promoting.  He agrees that South Weber 

City is a wonderful place to live.  He explained that nobody is sitting here because they want to 

destroy South Weber and he takes offense to some of these comments.  He said the city is in the 

position that they need to figure out more egress out of South Weber City and it is a life safety 

issue.  He explained how the Planning Commission dedicates their evenings to figure out what is 

best for South Weber.   

 

Councilman Halverson stated he appreciates everyone’s comments and explained a study will 

take place on South Bench Drive.  He said everyone needs to understand that the line on the map 

is not the exact line and the road will never go there until it is a safe road period.   

 

Haley Alberts, 7560 S. 1740 E., appreciates the time spent by the Planning Commission.  She 

questioned line 603 to line 647 on the general plan.  She doesn’t understand why we need the 

information on Moderate Income Housing, and agrees with Councilman Halverson concerning 

the fact that we don’t need to let the State know what the rental is or maximum purchase price is.  

She suggested removing those lines from the general plan.  She referenced line 649 and options 

for Senate Bill 34.  She would like to know why the city is choosing five options because the city 

doesn’t get bonus points or money for choosing five options.  She would recommend removing 

option (A) and option (F), which takes out the city’s need for high density housing. She would 

suggest choosing option (B), option (E), and option (U).  She would like to know more about a 

walkable community and the vision of that.  She isn’t sure a walkable community is what the 

citizens of the city want.  She is against South Bench Drive as it is and isn’t sure the city wants to 

pay for it.  She does feel South Bench Drive to Canyon Drive will be beneficial, but when it 

moves to the south side of the city, she isn’t in favor of that. She is not in favor of mixed use or a 

walkable community.     

 

Corrinne Johnson, 8020 S. 2500 E., feels there is concern with mixed use.  She isn’t in favor of 

replacing the commercial overlay zone with the mixed use overlay.  She feels the Lofts at Deer 

Run are not good for the community.  She would like the Planning Commission to truly consider 

whether or not the city needs Senate Bill 34.  She said this has been an awesome night in terms 

of education.  She loves the fact that there are dreams and visions for the city.  She said the maps 

don’t reflect the vision that the citizens want.   

 

Todd Rimmosch, 7879 S. 1800 E., said he is not in favor of the connection of South Bench 

Drive to 1900 East, because of the traffic flow.   He would suggest looking at a possible toll road 

to help control the traffic.   

 



South Weber City Planning Commission Work Meeting            22 August 2019   Page 7 of 8 

Terry George, 7825 S. 2000 E., is in attendance because his community got involved and there 

are concerns.  He is concerned that the Lofts at Deer Run was done under the radar. He pointed 

out he appreciates all the work of the Planning Commission and City Council and it can’t be an 

easy job, but he wants to reiterate what has been said tonight. He explained his vision and what 

he sees here is that the Planning Commission is the advisory board to the City Council and 

Mayor.  He hears the Mayor and City Council want to represent what the citizenry want and yet 

what has been stated by several individuals tonight is that the Planning Commission is in left 

field as far as what the community wants.  He loves to see the citizens get involved, but there is a 

reason they are getting involved, and that is because they are starting to loose trust.  He said he 

seems like there is some stuff happening that is kind of maybe a little under the table.  He 

understands the Planning Commission works for the Mayor and City Council, but they work for 

the citizens.   He voiced his concern with Senate Bill 34 and the city stating we must.  He feels 

all the facts need to be put on the table.  He said we must makes it sounds that hands are tied.  He 

asked what happens if the city doesn’t meet the State’s requirement and what will it cost us and 

can we afford to find another way in order to protect the community.  He is okay going to 

Riverdale, South Ogden, and Layton to do his shopping, if he can protect what South Weber has 

here.  He doesn’t want tight dwellings which eventually brings more people and higher crime 

rates.    

 

Amy Mitchell, 1923 Deer Run Drive, is very concerned about 1900 East connecting to Layton 

City and the safety issues with it.  She discussed line 1122 to line 1133 of the general plan 

concerning the character of the community. She wants the Planning Commission to accept the 

citizen’s vision.  She would like to see South Weber stay the way it is.  She doesn’t understand 

the walkable community.  She will never drive on the connection road if there is one. 

 

Sandra Layland, 7294 S. 1950 E., is concerned about all the teenagers driving on 1900 East 

connecting to Layton City and they are not the best drivers.   

 

Planning Commission Comments: 

 

Commissioner Grubb:  He said a big part of what has been done tonight is reducing the amount 

of high density.  He said mixed use overlay seems to be misunderstood.  He said the goal is to 

actually reduce the amount of density.  He agrees with the small town feeling.  He understands a 

developer will need to pay and we do not want the citizens to pay for it.  He said everything put 

in the general plan is reviewed and the Planning Commission is doing their best to make sure it is 

safe, and that is a huge priority for him.  He said if a road is unsafe we won’t allow it.   

 

Commissioner Walton:  He appreciates the dialogue tonight.  He feels there are a lot of 

definitions that aren’t being communicated.  He said most of the time we don’t receive public 

input.  He feels the public comment will help with the general plan review.   

 

Commissioner Johnson:  He appreciates everyone coming.  He said the public input is vital to 

this plan. He explained how times are changing with parents passing their property down to the 

next generation who don’t want to farm it.  He understands the connection to Layton City is 

going to be hard, but emergency access would be beneficial.   

 



South Weber City Planning Commission Work Meeting            22 August 2019   Page 8 of 8 

Commissioner Osborne:  He stated there are 7,000 residents in South Weber City and there is 

only 20 of you and everyone has an opinion.  He said everyone has a vision and it isn’t just the 

35 that are here in attendance.  

  

 

ADJOURNED:   Commissioner Grubb moved to adjourn the Planning Commission 

meeting at 10:20 p.m.  Councilmember Johnson seconded the motion.  Councilmembers 

Grubb, Walton, Johnson, and Osborne voted yes.  The motion carried.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

 

APPROVED:    ______________________________ Date    

      Chairperson:  Rob Osborne  

 

 

     ______________________________ 

     Transcriber:  Michelle Clark 

 

 

     ______________________________ 

   Attest:   Development Coordinator:  Kimberli Guill 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 1 of 2 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 19-15 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE SOUTH WEBER CITY COUNCIL 

REPEALING SOUTH WEBER CITY CODE ARTICLE N, CHAPTER 10-5,  

COMMERCIAL OVERLAY ZONE 

 

 

WHEREAS, the South Weber City Council is of the opinion that the Commercial Overlay 

Zoning District (C-O) is no longer desirable or needed in the City’s land use ordinance; and 

 

WHEREAS, the planning commission has held a public hearing on the issue of repealing the 

Commercial Overlay zone (C-O) and recommends to the city council that the same should be 

repealed; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Council finds and determines that repealing the Commercial Overlay Zone (C-

O) is in the best interest of the City and will provide for the health and welfare and good order of 

its citizens; and 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of South Weber City, State of 

Utah: 

 

Section 1.  Article Repealed.  Article N, Chapter 10-5 Commercial Overlay Zone (C-O) of the 

South Weber City Code is hereby repealed as follows: 

 

Section 2.  Effective Date.  The City Council of South Weber City, State of Utah, has determined 

that the public health, safety and welfare requires that this ordinance take effect immediately. 

Therefore, this ordinance shall become effective immediately upon passage and publication as 

required by law. 

 

  



 

Page 2 of 2 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of South Weber, Davis County, on the 

_____ day of _______________________ 2019. 

 

 

ATTEST:       ______________________________ 

       MAYOR: Jo Sjoblom  

 

______________________________ 

City Recorder  

 
Roll call vote is as follows: 

 
Mr. Halverson   Yes No 
Mr. Hyer  Yes No 
Ms. Petty  Yes No 
Mr. Taylor  Yes No 
Mr. Winsor  Yes No 

 

 

 

CERTIFICATE OF POSTING 

 

I, the duly appointed recorder for the City of South Weber, hereby certify that Ordinance 2019-

_____ was passed and adopted the ____ day of ________________2019, and also certify that 

complete copies of the ordinance were posted in the following locations within the municipality 

this ____ day of _________________, 2019: 

 

1. South Weber Elementary, 1285 E. Lester Drive 

2. South Weber Family Activity Center, 1181 E. Lester Drive 

3. South Weber City Building, 1600 E. South Weber Drive 
 

 

 

_______________________________ 

City Recorder   



_fl{

fr{

AL

dtL
.il{

*LL

-W

APPLICATION PROCESS: Please submit all requested items and ansrer
all quetions as oompletely as possible, omissions may delay processing. lf
there are any questions, mntact the City Office at (801) 479-3177.

Application witt fees (fees listed on Conditional Use Application) (cash or dleck)

Copy of the recorded plat showing subject property (clearly marked) and all properties
within 300 feet (fiont, back and sides). This information is available at the DavisCounty
Recorde/s Office.

One set of labels with names and mailing addresses of all property.owners within 300
feet of the outer boundary of subject property. lncluding "Or cunent residenf is I

rccommended. Names are available at Davis County Assessor's Office. Allow 2 days
for processing. The Assessor can also provide the labels for an additionalfee.

A list of the above names and addresses.

Register Business with the State of Utah (provide # on Business License Application)

Obtain a Utah State Sales Tax ld Number (provide # on Business LicenseApplication)

Completed South Weber City Business License Application (License will be issued after
Conditional Use Permit is granted).

Agree to ensure that no more than one short-tenn or vacation rental agreement per
Dwelling unit is in use at any one time.

2

3



Fire Inspection Fee: g 40 Receipt #:

Initial Fire Inspection: 

- 

Next: Annually

Conditional Use Permit Approval Date:

For OfEce Use Only

Approled

ffz'J--c)

PC Meeting Date:
q-lz-tq

Application/License #

Date:

License Fee:

O

sol.nlr

SHORT TERM RENTAL BUSINESS LICENSE APPLICATION

Applicant

Name: Qron, €otf
Mailing Address

Phone:
Email: J,o

Business

Name: ** Q,etssat 0 €a* z z.c.
Brief Description:
Owner's Name:
State License #

LLt +t State Sales & Use Tax
Federal ID#:
Address: / / 3
CitylStatelZip: etT

Best Way/Preferred Method of Contact:

/-\
EmaU Phone Mail\__/

r
Parcel #:

Phone:
Email:

Emergency Contact:

Zone: lL /
3 Fax: p[A

Name Phone

Short Term/Yacation Rentals Only:

Square Footage of Business Ztuo Total Square Footage of Residence):
?,lou

Will this business include a part-time full-time (circle one) employee (other than applicant)? D Yes ffNo

G^n- €err



South geber Citv
l6ee E South lle6er Ih
South lrbpr tI 8446
w-47y3tn

Receipt tlo: 13. S04G5
Auq U, etl9

East, Russpll

Previous Balance:
.m

Licenses and Perrits
ller Business Licenses 0nlv

5e. m
t0-3?-lm
BI.SIiI,SS LI(EEES flID PERIITS
Llcrnses ind pEt rite
Fire Ins9ection Fpp

40. m
le-3a-1fi
BSIICSS LITEISIS flO PEffiITS

Total:

Russell Eart

PrPvious Ealance!
,m

[harQes for Servicrs
SIn Cond t5e ll43 E Eanvon

?fl,m
le-3{-t0
ZII{IIG T SMI|IISIOI FEES

90. ffi

Iotal:
efr.m

0{cl(
thecl ilor 5t45

es,m
Payor:
Ruispll East

Total Apol i pd:
?9e,8e

fhangl Tenderpd!
.m

Ihllicate Coov
0871r/a0r9 9i58 fl

'.!t.!



APPLICANT'S AFFIDAVIT
State of Utah.
County of

t ea"l-
Owner of the property involved in this application, swear the statements and answers contained herein, in the
attached plans, and other exhibits, and that the statements and information above referred to are in allrespects
true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. By signing below, I am agreeing to abide by ALL terms
and conditions set forth in: South Weber Citv Code Chaoter 10.18 Enactino Reoulations Pertainino to

\tJ

I

Short-Te rm or Vacation Rentals

I do also hereby give permission to South Weber City to place a city "public notice" sign on the property
contained in this application for public notification of the conditional use application and to enter the property to
conduct any ins tons n<related to this application?lsy' z
Date

Notary Public

Owner or Agent's Signature

n1;!?,. MrcAH MccANri
{:f#ii NlTAuy pulLtc . stAtt at llrAh

[],qr.Jr,lJ coMMrssroN No. de7373

"i.-..1.)" coMM. E xP. ro/13.;?o2l

lf someone will be acting on behalf of the owner, fill out the information below

AGENT AUTHORIZATION

State of Utah
County of

, the sole owner(s) of the real property in this

Date_Owner's Signature

Subscribed and sworn to before me on

l*

4

Notary Public

the sole owner or Authorized Agent of the

Subscribed and sworn to before me on

/,

)

application hereby appoint as my agent with regard to this
application and authorize said agent to appear on my behalf before any city commission, board orcouncil
considering this application.



Office Use Only

Max Occupancy:_Approved or Denied (circle one) Date:

Fire lnspection Completion Date: Approved or Denied (circle one)

lconditional Use F

Total Fee: $290 pt#_Date Paid:

""@ [Business License F $sol lFire lnspection F

Property Owner:

Short Term Rental

Conditional Use Application

.,.)
'(,4r-rr/fo^rCnn, E)r krfrfuJ,,Q)x-",1..onOwner Email:

Full Mailing Address: 3 €qrl' Cq"

Daytime Phone: Yo, ( 1r33 Nighttime Phone:

,^ 0r-J)rt\ qir {

4{,e--7 /

2

# of Bedrooms: ,/ # of Parki ng Stalls:

Days of Operati on. rt1r" - fr.t

# of Smoke Detectors:

d )

ls Property to be Owner Occupied: {lf "NO" fill out Local Responsible Party Lines Below}

Local Responsible Party: Local Party Email: , f c,.n

Local Responsible Party Mailing Address: { E./+ G ". 
A. J).# /Je!4/, c/t trffo

Local Party Daytime Phone: 7 Nighttime Phone: &,) Lrc7y3/
Proposed Use:@Parcel Number(s): -Z -6/ 3
T olal Acres:!!/Cunent Zone: -(1f-.surrounding Land Uses: h'l

Business Name (if apPlicable): /1_-7-
Anticipated # of Employees,-d'i6Oanti"ip"ted # of Customers (Daily): lu,'. o.t^i\- 7 s^2-:

L/zt

? t<.ol

# of Carbon Monoxide Detectors: 3 I F"
L

CU:-

lra
Property Address:

Hours of Operation:

of Fire Extinguishers:

3



To be completed and signed by Applicant

State of Utah
County of r)

APPLICANT AFFIDAVIT

)

l(We)

agent

South

Property Owne(s) or Agent
of the owner(s), of the property involved in this application, to wit,

Weber, Utah, and that the statements and answers contained herein, in the attached plans, and other exhibits,
thoroughly and to the best of my ability, present the argument in behalf of the application. Also, all statements and
information are in all respects true and correct, to the best of my knowledge and belief; and in consideration of obtaining
this permit, I have read and agree to all conditions set forth in Title 3, Business & License Regulations, of the South
Weber CitV CodeU

Dated this 'UXq.

Signed Dc//X
(Property or Agent) Applicant (Property Owner or Agent)

6r' being duly sworn, depose and say I (we)am (are) the sole owqer(s[

i t / 3 €r$*k:n:1", " o.' 5?ef U"/rar
YV?o{

Subscribed and Sworn before me this !-5 oay ot -Ao lvrk
J

20 Lq

Notary Publ

To be completed and signed by Property Owner if not Applicant

AGENT AUTHORIZATION

State of Utah )
County of

| (We) , the sole owner(s) of the real property located at
t-ea"y "*"tt(",

, South Weber City, Utah, do hereby appoint

as my (our) agent to represent me (us) with regard to this application affecting the above described real property, and to

appear on my (our) behalf before any city boards considering this application.

Dated this day of

Signed
ProPerty Owner

Subscribed and Sworn before me this day of

Property Owner

20--

Notary Public:

N9TE: lf a secondary agent authorization is needed, such as an apartment manager, two agent authorizations will be

required. You may copy-this page for this purpose or obtain another form at the City office'

MICAH McCANN
N1|ABY PUBLIC , SfAtE 0F U\AH
coMMrssroN No. 697373
coMM. EXP. 10/13/2021



p5J3

o
rF
CO

a

NPJN}iASLE
haraD

ho-r htDdB

RCKY MOIMAIN MWFI

ffni 7.do El rra
dTffiCBffM

K.r 1.,.,t __rfrlff&Mffi

SUBJECT
PROPERTY

COTTONWOOD COVE PHASE 3 SI]BDIVISION
A PART OF THtr SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECNON 28,

TOWNSHIP 5 NORTIITRANOE I WEST,
SALT IIXE BASE AND MERIDIAN,

!*nterrrnc*nrtt
B{1ffi51t

- $mwBRcm, DAVrS@ffi,Ud

C'URYE DALI
L-552.0?t. R-291.79'
t=1tr33'11"
cI{- s6r$3t"E
55 r.29'

0 s 1r3t,35" y IreEffi&E
nwmY&tu
nM&Y&tr
,ffiffretud

lum&wrcx
@MGff@m@xruen@
PqUEMYE,&IM
ryMMffiBEgffiZffiMffi7JE
NEM&U
M])*dA0dft
ffimrBmm

:c

al
F

FIEI '
llfl*

*lEl$

t

+AffiffiEreom
4UlG3UmM6
ffiXMTEg{mtrE
d4v6xrrErcffiD
fttffiffirem
Rffi@dMD

, ?9.6
s7r27'1E 7

rr 1a

ilE D. r xoEa
!!!q&i!

POINT OF
EECINNNG

urr

LEGEND
I
+

ma

144
13,659
se. tr. 1

tl.s
sQ. f.

_re.q

1

I

13.54€
sQ. [.

1

't@)

ts,n9
SQ. F,

_ts^!ryoIP8rE

sa.

SURVEYOTUS CERTIFICATE
rffi)f@EffiffiBtlsrlJ@lsslJlrq mBIl
ii;Effiili6-rry4ffi trgUEE ff sm trde I ffi
ffiBrdMfuGtr@lu*ffi^9NcfflwcN

Ed.DlffIxl@Sr66N
m6m@ffimi@a

COTTDNVooD ff PIIASE 3 SDrvlSN
m Br msfr rcE.ffir-sMi6 mirrc_d-E_@6 ffi
ilM UT. I ffi N 6EilT UM trE llffE rcil M M
@ffitr18@&@

BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION
5O Mffid r/4ma Wr& M I 5, { d EtqIw6
l@ff 6Ocemmesu 6me66Bn E6I@SEtu
mtrs*oEffir/rsm4
N{^Hrf,lsffir6mqffi rlmE6@nU
E rrffi [ff @rE!6m rt 5fr tr@64f,f E
ddm@r [t 6rm ltroE& x ffi m60ma{
lx&m@6 &sffiw r@ s 6trH@ m
ffi69i m mIMmdd,6H Dm9!& Iff Offi:
&M m *o m tr*m mr m s & str mN(rffi {'}s
,lldE u E OsUd6&@r(4sd6'E& Erffi &
o@6lrEE. ma%nr66l E ffi & lrffi 6 Xrd. ff
sB'f 6ru m ff m @t668 !^dqIs,w(c
rMffi c6Imlxmdf [*EM@ro (31 ds n
w irl@e {llEw Is ffiffiMEMx& r^&,
m ru M DX 6, rm AdfuM( [sd (@ m s oEy 6 5]rfo
DX @r mo 9N t mmYMM ffi rs N ! x,M
o06(r)* [sr6 mE, o s 1aa6 aD8. os 0@ E &
8.{r)s 60116 6' E, Oil6{16 r 1r E (4Sdfu6 @r6 D

ffim,zstr0!s!

OWNER'S DEDICATION
ftftl@retrftl@@lt6o@ffisM&ffi6ffiOtumIHs

@TroNwooo @\lE Ptl st 3 9JBoMSION
DllM@bE MN ffiDffi6fl, B6ffi.6AU
rc PMd ffi' S]EG MME EslI4ff*DE
EEMffiffi.MNMEM9ffiffifrrc
@rdsffiEffioru@&ot^rc@Sffil@
E*DT6 Nff FUB ffi[amdruU1w
ffi64u&ffisoBucruffisGlEm
w6sYEffin3m@d.

ilre@lffiMrcffi#fffuEr8lffi
*ffi6W@ffi.

rc* l4* -t.-BtLaql--.t3

** #-"ltuta *. 17 ***.4h.wsi En ; r:ffie Di. -- - 
d ara h rr ( ) rh 

- 
q*

-_.tu hffi.cq@rDrFrEd6dbh
ddFffiffi

-@*d6h, uedv&- IE-=E:]6ffiru %z__ffiruwcffi
colTq}IvqQq @yElEAsE 3 STIBDTVISION

^rdrdm@@@6@4W'B{'&I@
rulrel&&@

ffiEEfl-U6ffi.rM

-ffiffi

?-e-r/^* - t'.P.
broLtm Ebqoite

ACIOJOWLEDGMENT

2l tr l?otz

GAS@WN

dt--z 44
ffiErmoffift

CITY ATTORNEYS A.PROVALjffi
,ftsfrqEm^lEa/-

>\'DlJv
L
ffi86ffi

PLANNINO COMMISSION APPROVAI

,-emw2ltxeleb.a13,
CITY ENGINEER'S APPROVAL

lm:m2[!we-Et,ttrofrEnd@

€EE'€fgc

CITY @IJI.ICIL APPROVA!



t tah StabTax Gommisslon
TApA\,ER SERVICES Olw$oN 210 N 1950 w SALT LAIG CITY tidl 84r3.-gm

Sales Tar License andror Use Tax Gerttficate of Registration

Oudct: 0Ol btuad: ScpGmberl, 2016 Vdld untl rG\rol(cd orcanceled. Po3t ln a nodeable elacc.
ThbhJsfiessbarthoriadtonrd<eaailasdes,prnfrcta(fteofur€sde,colecrddcmitsdesandusata.eshfleS[dedtfiah. thaauhorftyto
erpagehbushessbsn#dbdryaralo.coryO;hsisfenshglarc-rdqternloga.tdle-$ratals" Tht}p-*t*Vbor€vol<edlorvloldorlsfr
faf-ui O carUty w;fr msl Uss. nies rt leg1ri[orrs. f ffil brxis tmvqr. dos6 c b so5. Fr nrrst cmtad rha_Tax Cotn lis$.n im.nsdal€ty by

*rE mt-7Jlt:m q to tee i goo{8"-433s and retrn rG &ense to tha T8r cdililssrrr br cacelalin Thb fcansa b ].loT tansforaue.

lnbbsite: ta&dah.gov@
Acmunt Number: 1 157365!X!O3€TGEAST, RUSSELL D

RUSSELL EAST
1143 E CANYON DR
SOUTH WEBER UT 844OS91OO

Thirs hlslpss b registeled to make
taxaHe sdesfrom fie

incorporabd city of
Soullr YUeber

ABOVE IS YOUR

SALES TA)( LIGENSE
TEAR OFF AT PERFORATION AND POST IN A NOTICEABLE PLACE

Keep this Portion br Yorr records.

Account Numben ll5736lt$fl)3-STc <<< Use this number for all conespordene or contact
with the Utah State Tax Commission.

Jurisdiction: South Weber
lssued: September l, 2016

Your Penooal lder*iRcaton t{umbcr (Hn) wlll b. tcnt ln a dlfierent
notha ln a far deYs.
Yor are required to reglster your account at t Fulalr.gw for ebcttonic
filing, pa$ng and managing your accottnt Your PIN is needed to regBtar-

NOTICE OF LIABILITY
tf you are purcfrasing a business, have the furmer hrsiness owner prodde you a notice/Ieceipt from tle Tax Cornmission

stiting tre sales and'use taxes are paid in ful. lf tho notir:e/rcceipt is not provided, Utah law rcquirs YPU keep enough of

the prlrchase money to pay the unpaid taxes. Y,ou nray be held personalV [able for any taxes not paid by the former

owner.

TAX FREE PURCHASES
Merc*randise purctrased tax fr,ee, but used or comumed by your company, must be reported on your sales and use tax

refum. You must oav sales end use tax on goods f1at you or yotrr compeny oon$rme-



rn to South Weber City with Application

A55E55OR'5 U5E ONLY

DIST ACCOUNT # PARCEL- AREA

DAVT5 COUNry ASSESSOR

NEW BUSINE55 INFOR/iAATTON RECORD
pHoNE (801)451 -3249 F AX (801)451 -3134

BUSINESS NAlrtE: tl 6 d- LC
,IAAIUINo ADDRESS

T

BusrNEss uocnrroru' / l /

BusrNEss ncENsE *, Ul/ llLJ{-olLo NATURE OF BUSINESS ,sTrl - Q"rtRlele

FEDERAL TAX rD # (NO SOCT.AL SECURTTY #);

PHONE NUMBER: DATE OPENED:

wPE OF BUsrNEss (CHECK oNE):

r
0 )

/, L.CSOLE PROP PARTNERSHIP-CORPORATION

STATE THE VALUE OF PERSONAL PROPERTy USED IN YOUR BUSINESS
(DO NOT TNCLUDE TNVENTORy FOR SALE)

OWNER OR REGISTERED A6ENT:

OWNER/AoENT ADDRESS 6 1

er

o (Jo 
t!

0{()

STAMP

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM WITHIN TEN DAYS TO:

DAVIS COUNry A5SES5OR

PERSONAL PROPERW DIVI5ION
P.O. BOX 618

FARMINGTON, UT 84025.0618

(Yo,) t-'/{''u3i



ORDINANCE 19.I2

AN ORDINANCE OF THE SOUTH WEBER CITY COUNCIL ADOPTING
SOUTH WEBER CITY CODE CFIAPTER IO.IS NACTING

RI,GULA?IONS PER?AINTNG TO SHORT.TERM OR VACATION
RENTALS

WHEREAS. the South Weber City Council has a responsibility to preserve and protecr the
health, safety and welfare of its inhabitants. the family and other community values: and

WHEREAS. nalionrvide. statewide and local shorr-term and vacation rental applications have
risen significantly; and

WHEREAS. the Council finds and determines that an ordinance is necessary to allow short-term
or vacation rentals in the City limits under reasonable standards designed to regulate the industry
to ensure the community's values and the citizen's health, safety and welfare are not
compromised;

NOW' THf,REFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of South Weber City. Stare of
Utah:

Section l. Chapter adopted. Chapter 10.18 of the South Weber City Code is herebl adopted to
read as follows:

CHAPTER IO.I8. SHORT-TNRM OR VACATIOI.I RENTALS

l0-18-l Purnoses

The purposes of this chapter are to strenghen the City's values of community, family, and safuy
by permitting shortterm or vacation rentals according to the standards of this chapter, to protect
the integrity and characteristics of the land use districts, and lo require that short+erm or vacation
rentals be conducted in a manner that neighbors. under normal conditions. rvould not be ar.vare of
their existence.

10-l{t-2 Dcfinitioru

,As used in this chaptcr:

A. SHORT-TERM or VACATIOTT' RENTAI- means a transient lodging facilit.v in a single-
family drvelling unit. in public lodging facilities as part ol'a planned unit development
(PUD), or in an accessory drvelling unit (ADU), occupied by a single group on a

temporary basis for less than 30 consecutive days as an alternative to a hotel or nrotel.



CIRD. l9- I 2 ljhort-I'crm or Vacatirm ltcntsls

B. RESPONSIBLE PARTY means the orvners and local representatives of the short-term or
vacation rental property"

C. OCCUPANTS mean the persons renting or residing in a shor"t-tenn or vacation rental
dwelling unit.

D. PETS mean dogs. cats. other domesticated animals. and any other animals that the

occupants of a short-term or vacation rsntal bring onto the prernises.

l0-18-3 Conditional Use I'ermits Reouired

A. Permits: A conditional use permit shall be required lor each unit used as a shofi-term or
vacation rental, regardless of the zone, type, or primary use of the property.

B. Application for Permit: The application for a conditional use permit shall be signed by
the owner of the property on which the sho*-term or vacation rental is located and shall

include:

the owner's dayime and evening phone contacl numbers and email address:

a designated local responsible party with phone and emailcontact infurmation if
the short-term or vacation rental is not owner-occupied:

the number of off:street parking stalls available tbr occupants;

a checklist sht:wing compliance with the other requirements of this chapter: and

the application fee established in the Consolidated Fee Schedule.

C. Review: The Planning Cornmission shall revierv the complete application lor a
conditional use permit under this chapter and shall approve or deny the condirional use
permit based on the criteria listed in this chapter.

D, As a condition of receiving a conditional use permit and prior to conducting business, the
applieant shall:

register the business with the State ol'utah and obtain a tjtah State Sales 'l'ax

identi fication number:

apply for and pay the annual City business license {be. with the license to be
issued after the conditional use pennit is granted: and

2

3.

4.

5.

Page 2 of 6

l.

2.



ORI). l9-13 Short-"I'erm or Vacalion Rcnrals

snsure that no more that one short-term clr vacation rental agreement per drvelling
unit is in use at any one time.

L0-18-4 Tax

Each short+erm or vacation rental owner shall collect and remit sales. reson. and transienr room
taxes to the Utah State Tax Comnrission.

l0-18-5 Noise and Occuoancv

The responsible party shall regulate the occupancy of the short-term or vacation rental and
ensure that:

A. occupants and their pets shall nol create noise that by reason of time, nature, intensity or
duraticr,n are out of character rvith noise customarily heard in the surrounding
neighborhood:

B. occupants shall not disturb the peace ofsurrounding residents by engaging in outside
recrealional activities or other similar activities between l0 p.m. and 7 a.rr.:

C. occupants and their pets shall not interfere with the privacy of sunounding residents or
trespass otlto surround i ng properties;

D- occupants shall not engage in disorderly or illegal conduct. including illegal consumprion
ofdrugs or alcohol: and

E. the rental complies with Utah Administrative Code Rule R392-502, Public l-crdging
Facility Sanitation.

l0-18-6 Parkine

An off-street parking stall shall be provided lbr each vehicle the occupants bring ro rhe short-
tenr or vacalion rental. 

-l'here 
shall be no more occupant vehicles allowed at any one time than

the number of bedroonts available in the short-term or vacation rental. Vehicles parked at rhe
short-lerm or vacation rental shall not block clear sight distances. create a nuisance or hazard.
vi<llate any City laws or winter-restricted parking requirement. or infiinge on orher prclperty
rights.

l0-18-7 Camping

No camp trailers. recreational vehicles- tents. ,"urts, or any similar non-pennanent structures shall
be allorved fbr short-term or vacation rentals under the conditional use permit. excepr those

3.

Page 3 of 6



(iRl). l9-12 Short-'l'crm or V&tuliitt't ltentals

located in a private area licenscd by the City fbr canrping. Camps shall compl;" rvith Utah

Adrninistrative Code Rule R392-300, Recreation Camp Sanitation.

10-18-8 Pets

Owners or keepers of any pets on short-term or vacation rental properties shall not allow the

animals to creete noise that could be considered disturhing, to run at large. or to creale a mess

that is not immediatcly cleaned up by the owner or keeper. lt shall be unlawful lbr an owner or

keeper of any, pet to go upon the private propcrt)'of any person rvithout the permission of the

orvner or person entitled 10 the possession ofsuch private property.

l0-18-9 Sisnaee

Information shall be displayed in the interior of the du,elling unit listing 24 hours seven days a

rveek contact informarion and the regulations addressing noise. parking. pets. trespassing. illegal

activity. and conduct. Exterior signage shall not be allou'ed.

10-I8-10 Maintenance and Standards

Any property that contains a dwelling which is licensed as a short-term or yacation rental shall

conform to the following standards:

A. Structures shall be properly'maintained and kept ln good repair.

B. Crounds and landscaped areas shall be properly maintained in order that the use in no

way detracts from the general appearance ofthe neighborhood or causes any hazard to

the occupants.

C. Each habitable space shall meet current building codes for sizc, egress. and be equipped

with smoke and carbon monoxide detectors.

D. Carbage shall not be allorved to accumulate on the property and shall be removed on

regularly scheduled pick up days.

E. A fire extinguisher shall be accessible.

F'. A fire exiting route plan shall be posted.

C. An annual inspection shall be conducted by the fire
fire safety provisions. C{nC\ DC LrC

l'&n 
tuJ

marshal to ensure compliance with

{o-16l rr€ru*S.

Page 4 of 6



ORI). l9-ll $hort-'l'erm or Vacatinn llental*

l0-I8-1 I Comnlaints and Violations

A. Complaints receivecl by the City frorn any person alleging any violation of this chapter

shall be handled as stated in this section.

B. t.lpon receiving a firsl complaint. the City shall call or email. and send a letter or

notificatinn to the property owner and responsible party cxplaining the nature of thc

complaint and requiring imrncdiate correction.

C. A second complaint will result in the City sending second letter or notification to the

property owner and responsitrle party, explaining the complaint and warning that the

conditional use permit may be in jeopardy of being revoked.

D. A third complaint will result in written notification frorn the City to the property owner

and rcsponsible party requiring their attendance at a Planning Comntission meeting to

show cause rvhy the conditional use permit should not be revoked. The show-cause

hearing shall be held even if the owner or responsible party f'ails to appear.

E. Following a show-cause hearing and short of revoking the conditional use permit. the

commission may add any conditions or make any other adjustments to the pennit it
deems reasonably necessary'.

F. Follorving a shorv-cause hearing, the Planning Commission may revoke a conditional use

pennit issued under this chapter if it finds that:

l. the permitee failecl to comply repeatedly rvith any condition set lbrth in this chapter or
the conditional use permit;

2. the perrnitee engaged in a pattem of unla''vfll activitl': or

3, the permitee vialated slate law or local ordinances.

C. Nonrrithstanding any other remedy in this section. violations of the City C--ode or Stare

law may be prosecuted as a criminaloffense in the justice court.

Section 2. General Repealer. Ordinances in conflict rvith this ordinance are hereby repealed to
the extent of such conflict.

Section 3. Effective Date. The City Council of South Weber Ciity" Srate of Utah" has
determinetl that the public health, safcty and rveltare requires that this ordinance take efl'ecl
immediately. Therefore. this ordinanee shall become el'fective irnmediately upon passage and
publication as required by larv.

Page 5 of 6



*
qo
t)t
CIr
Ft
l(

ORD. l9-12 Short-"I'erm or Vacation Rcntals

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of South Weber, Davis Counly. on the l4th day

of May

l,isa Smith

*
P\()
\J

CERTIFICATE OF POSTING

that Ordinance l9-12 was passed and adopted the l4th day of May 2019 and that
complete copies of the ordinance were posted in the lollowing locations within the City this I5th

day of May 2019.

l. South Weber Elementary. 1285 E. Lester Drive
2. South Weber Family Activity Center. I l8l E. Lester Drive
3. South Weber City Building. 1600 E. South Weber Drive

Council Member Halverson

CouncilMember Hyer

Council Member Petty

Council Member Taylor

Council Member Winsor

AGAINST

AGAINST

A6AINST

AGAINST

AGAINST

@
Roll call vote is as follows;

Page 5 of 5

SEdI.


	1 PC Agenda 2019-09-12
	4a PC 2019-08-08 Combined Minutes
	PC 2019-08-08 Work Meeting Minutes
	PC 2019-08-08 Minutes

	4b PC 2019-08-22 Work Meeting Minutes
	5 Ord 19-15 Repealing Commercial Overlay Zone 10-5N
	6 Russell East STR
	6a 19-12 Short Term Rental Ordinance



